

BRADLEY D. BILLHIMER
Ocean County Prosecutor

ANTHONY U. CARRINGTON
Chief of Detectives



MICHAEL T. NOLAN, JR.
First Assistant Prosecutor

ROBERT J. ARMSTRONG
Deputy First Assistant Prosecutor

OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTOR
119 Hooper Avenue
P.O. Box 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191
732-929-2027
www.OCPONJ.gov

March 27, 2024

Peter Baker
opra+request-59803-d8e3df38@requests.opramachine.com
Re: Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request – Emails

Dear Mr. Baker:

This Office is in receipt of your request made under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (OPRA). Please be advised that the emails you have requested consist of intra-agency and/or inter-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material, which is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Therefore, your request is denied.

Should you disagree with our decision, please contact us in writing with your concerns so that we may consider them.

Yours very truly,
Dina R. Khajezadeh
Dina R. Khajezadeh
Assistant Prosecutor

DRK/dk

Carey, Erin

From: Peter Baker <opra+request-59803-d8e3df38@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:18 PM
To: OCPO_OPRA
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Emails needed

This message has originated from an **External Source**. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Dear Ocean County Prosecutor's Office,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

1. Emails to and from Michael Nolan from January 1, 2022 through March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format.
2. Emails to and from Bradley Billhimer from January 1, 2022 through March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format.
3. Emails to and from Anthony Carrington from January 1, 2022 through March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format.
4. Emails to and from Robert Armstrong from January 1, 2022 through March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format.
5. Emails to and from Michelle Armstrong from January 1, 2022 through March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format.

Yours faithfully,

Peter Baker

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-59803-d8e3df38@requests.opramachine.com

Is OCPO_OPRA@co.ocean.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Ocean County Prosecutor's Office?
If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=ocean_county_prosecutors_office